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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President 
Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  Pauline Harvey, Superintendent 
FROM: John Luhrs, Human Resources Director 
DATE: April 5, 2021 

SUBJECT: Rehire Certified Administrator Memo No. SB21-172 
Contract Recommendations  (Action Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: 
3.0 Staff Success: Strengthen the recruitment and retention of highly effective staff and inspire 
more Iñupiaq teachers and administrators. 
3.3 Retention: Support and retain quality teachers, administrators, and staff. 

Issue Summary:  
The Administration is recommending the following school administrators for continuing 
contracts for the 2021-2022 school year.  

Certified Administrator Contract Recommendations for SB21-172: 
NAME POSITION SITE 
Brower, Ronald Coordinator of Inupiaq Education Inupiaq Education Department 
Judkins, Tennessee ILT Unit Development Specialist Inupiaq Education Department 

Background: 
According to Board Policy, recommendations for rehire are accepted by the Superintendent and 
brought to the School Board for approval.  

Proposed Motion: 
“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the recommendations for continuing 
contracts as presented in memo no. SB21-172.” 

Moved By:__________________________  Seconded By:______________________________ 

Vote: _____________________________ 

Electronic Signature Approval: 
I approve all recommended contracts listed in memo no. SB21-172 to be electronically stamped 
and dated with approval from the following Board members.  
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Electronic Signature Approval: 

I approve all recommended contracts listed in memo no. SB21-172 to be electronically stamped 

and dated with approval from the following Board members.  

Electronic Signature and Date: 

Please sign in the middle Date: 

Board President 

Electronic Signature and Date: 

Please sign in the middle Date: 

Board Member 
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